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THE PENNSYLVANIA STATE UNIVERSITY

246 SPARKS BUILDING
UNIVERSITY PARK, PENNSYLVANIA 16802

Department of Philosophy November 16, 1981 Area Code 814

Professor Emeritu J. Ferrater-Mora
Bryn Mawr College
Bryn Mawr, Pennsylvania 19010

Dear Professor Ferrater-Mora:

It is the policy of our Department as well as the University to ask faculty
members from other universities to help us evaluate the research of those of
our faculty who are being considered for promotion to the rank of professor.

One of the individuals we are considering is Dr. Priscilla Cohn, and we would
be most grateful for your evaluation of her research. Dr., Cohn is aware that
we have requested this evaluation but except for our Promotion and Tenure
Committees and our Dean, your reply will be confidential. I understand that
you have a list of her research publications as well as several of her
reprints in case you wish to refresh your recollection of her work.

It would be helpful to us if you would evaluate the reputation of Dr. Cohn in

comparison with others you have known at the same stage of their professional
careers,

I am very much aware of the imposition of such an inquiry. Since our
Promotion and Tenure Committees will be meeting early in January 1982, we
would greatly appreciate a reply by January 1 if at all possible. Please do
not hesitate to let me know if I can be of any further assistance to you in
your deliberations.

Sincerely,

Carl R. Hausman, Head
Department of Philosophy
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